Phillips Petrolewmn Company
Bartiesville, Oklahoma

Augention: Mr. T. M. Hipp
Gentlemen:

Records of the Atomic Energy Commnission indicate that, under a license
which has expired, you were authorized to receive and transfer uranium
and/or thoriwm source material. Under former regulations, & license
to possess source raterial was not required.

Under revised regulation 10 CFR 40, "Licensing of Source Material, "
effective Februery 13, 1961, a copy of which is attached, any person who

source material must aox be specifically licensed uniess the
material is possessed pursuant to 2 general license or an exemption
established in the regulstions.

Accordingly, if you possess ursnium or thorium source material that is
not exempted from the licensing requirement (see Section 40.13 of the
regulation for detalls) or if you possess such mecerial and you arve not
generally licensed (see Section 40.22), you are required to obiain a
license pursuant to Section 40. 47 of the regulations in order to retain
possession of the macerial.

In the event & specific license is required, your appiication should be
submitted on Form AEC-2 in quadruplicate, which is enclosed for your
convenience.

If you do not wish to resew your license or & specific license is not
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Phillips Petroleum Company “2- HINEERY
required, please complete the enclosed “Certification of Status of Raaio-
isotope Program” forms and forward them to this office.

Thank you for your cooperation and prompt attention in this matrer.

Sincerely yours,

Albugquerqus Complisnce Ares
Division of Compliance
Enclosures:
10CFR 40
Form AEC-2(5)
Certification of Status of
Radioisotope Program forme (2

cc: AL Comp. Area (2 i &




